1965

In the Matter of Ronald Lee Kittredge : Brief of Appellant

Utah Supreme Court

STATEMENT OF NATURE OF CASE.

This action was brought by and for the State of Utah, against the Appellant charging him with a Felony.

DISPOSITION IN JUVENILE COURT.

The Court found the defendant guilty and sentenced him to an indefinite term in the Utah State Industrial School.

STATEMENT OF FACTS.

The defendant attended Irving Junior High School and among the students there was a certain girl, also over the age of Fourteen and on the 19th day of February, 1964 she was brought to the home of the defendant to listen to some records that the

defendant had. His Grandparents were at home at the time. He introduced the girl and stated the girl wished to hear some of his records. The girl removed her coat and laid it upon the sofa. They proceeded downstairs to the room in the basement where the record player and records were. At this time the grandfather was in the basement repairing a washing machine. A tenant also occupied an apartment down there. There were some small children running around. About a half hour later the defendant and the girl went upstairs to leave, the grandmother told the defendant not to walk the girl all the way home. While they were gone, Officer Goodrich came to the house of the defendant and inquired about the girl. He made some statements and left. It has been testified that the girl was "picked up" a little after 7.30 P.M. The next morning the defendant was picked up and taken to the detention center. The defendant was held until March 13th, 1964 when the trial was held. The girl left the defendant's

home about twenty minutes to five. Mrs. Livings testified that it was a little after seven-thirty when her girl came home with the police officers. She further added that there was mud on the back of her coat, she was crying and quite shaky. Upon advise of the police officer she took her to the doctor for examination.

The defendant was apprehended the next morning at the school on a pick-up order being charged as a delinquent, as follows:

On February 20, 1964, said juvenile did have sexual relations with D.... N.....; further to accomplish this he did use force." Defendant was detained until March 12, 1964 at which time a trial was held in the Juvenile Court; there was no written notice personally served upon the defendants paren as required by Law. The Court was without Jurisdic

ARGUMENT.

In Code, 55-10-15; 55-10-16; 55-10-17; specifies the requirements and manner in which said summons or notice should be served.

(4)

**"SUMMONS SHALL BE SERVED PERSONALLY
BY DELIVERY OF ATTESTED COPIES TO
THE PERSONS SUMMONED."**

It has been held that an appearance does not waive the said service. To do so it has to be an INTENTIONAL RELINQUISHMENT of a known right and there can be no waiver unless, the person against whom the waiver is claimed had full knowledge of his rights. Neither will waiver be implied from slight circumstances, but must be evidenced by an unequivocal and decisive act clearly proven. To be valid a waiver must be made intentionally and voluntary. The existence of an intent to waive in question of Fact, must be made to clearly appear. (Hopkins v No. Nat. Life. 41-Wash-592; 83-Pac-109-20-21.)

Meyers -vs-Collette; 1-U-2nd-406; Enumeration of Private Laws forbidden; UTAH CONSTITUTION, Article VI- Section 26; There is no record in the proceedings to show the date, place and time in which said SUMMONS was served upon whom; Article 1- Section 9, provides no Cruel and unusual punishment and a person is not compelled to testify against themself

POINT 11.

The Testiment clearly shows many discrepencies, which in accordance with proper Legal Proceedure should have been weighed in the favor of the defendant; the mother of the girl testified to an unusual set of circumstances. The mother testified that her husband called her about a quarter to four at Woolworths, where she was employed and told her that her daughter had not come home from school and that she should come home as soon as possible, (Page 7.) At the Trial she said that after some searching and inquiry she called the Police, "about 4 minutes to (inaudible.)"

? Well, at this time did you check (inaud.).

A. I took (inaud.) her down to the Doctor.

? What time did you (inaud.)

A. (inaud.)

? Did you have the child examined at this time.

A. Yes sir.

? What was the child's appearance Physically, were there any (inaud) on her body.

A. She had mud on the back of her coat and dress and her shoes were all muddy.

P. 9

Q. Did she have (inaud.)

A. Well, I had it operated on about three or four weeks before, the right breast, there was a slight bruise on it then.

Q. Had you seen her before this occasion.

A. Yes.

Q. You testified that your daughter came back she was crying.

A. Well, she was quiet, but she was kind of shaky she had tears in her eyes.

Q. Was she that way for long.

A. She was shaking quite a bit down at the Doctor's office.

P. 10

Cross examination.

Q. What time does she usually get home from school.

A. She usually comes straight home from school.

Q. What time is that.

A. About five minutes after school.

Q. What time would that be.

A. What?

Q. 2-3-4-5- what.

A. That gets off at 3.30 and she comes right straight home after school.

(7.)

A. Inaud.)

Page 9.

9. Is she always home at 3.40.

A. She's always right straight home after school.

9. What time did she get home.

A. A little after 7.30.

1 How do you know.

A. (Inaud.) her father.

Cont'd. P. 10.

7 Where else did you call.

A. Mrs. Kittredge.

1. No one else.

A. (insud.)

1. What time of day, 2-3-4-5.

A. Well it was after 5, right around like that.

THE ATTORNEY FOR THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, AS THEIR ITNESS THE GRANDMOTHER OF THE DEFENDANT, and by so doing become bound with the answers to the questions.

P. 13.

7. Was Ronald at this house on the 19th of February with ?

A. Yes sir.

by the S.J. Quinney Law Library. Funding for digitization

Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.

and said, "Ronald, introduce your girl friend"
and he introduced her as D. . . .
and she said "Hi", Ronald said that he wanted
to play some records
(rest immaterial.)

P. 14

Q. Now Mrs. Kittredge, when the two youngsters
left did they come up from the basement,
around 5.30

A. Yes Sir.

Q. Now was the girl D . . crying at the time.

A. No Sir, she was just as level headed and
non-responsive as anything, she was just
the same as she went down.

Q. What about her coat.

A. Her coat was just as neat as it was when she
went down, she took it off and laid it down
on our couch in our living room, she picked
it up and they started to walk out the door.

Q. Did she say anything to you.

A. Not a word - not a word.

Q. The only conversation that was had between
you and the youngsters was that you told
Ronald to walk her part of the way home.

A. Thats right.

Q. And during the period of time when the children
were in the basement did you hear any crying
or anything or any

A. Nothing Sir (rest immaterial.)

P. 21.

(Cross-examination of Officer Denis Goodrich.)

Q. Now you indicated that when you saw the girl at the home of Mrs. Livings that she was quiet and reserved, was she crying.

A. No.

Q. (Inaud.)

A. Well its hard to describe, she just had her head down and didn't want to talk.

Q. What about the appearance of her clothing.

A. I don't recall the appearance of her clothing. she was wearing a coat and (inaud.)

Q.

Q. Were you there when she arrived.

A. I was there before she arrived. The time the officer picked her up he called me on the air and told me that he had picked her up. I drove directly to her home.

Q. Did you observe any mud on her coat.

A. No, I didn't, it was dark outside, she went in the house and I talked to the other officer on the porch.

Q/ Did you go inside the house.

A. Yes, I did, she sat down in the arm chair and I didn't examine her any better then, just to look at her.

Q. Did you see any messy clothing or anything out of place or any mud on her.

A. Not any mud any place.

P. 22.

After being duly sworn in by the Court
the direct examination of the girl, D..N..
continues:

- Q. - - - (immaterial) now I want you to tell
us what happened after you went to his house
after school. I want you to tell us what hap-
pened after you got to his house.
- A. Well we went to his house and we went down
the basement, then he played some records,
then he told me to lie down on the floor
(inaud.)
- Q. Then you went to his house and went down the
basement did anyone else go down besides you and
him.
- A. No.
- Q. Just you two.
- A. Yes.
- Q. Do you recall what you were doing all that
time.
- A. Uh huh.
- Q. Now what about the door, was it closed.
- A. Uh huh.
- Q. I didn't hear you, D. . . .
- A. It was closed, he closed it when we went
in there.
- P. 23.
- Q. Now after he closed the door what happened.
- A. After he closed the door he (inaud.)
- Q. Now after he closed the door he (inaud.)

A. Yes.

?. Did you say anything then.

A. Yes.

?. What did you say

A. (inaud.)

?. Then what did you say, do you remember.

A. (inaud.)

?. Did you take your blouse off or did he take it off.

A. (inaud.)

?. After your blouse was off, then what.

A. Then he told me to (inaud.)

?. What did you think about that.

A. Nothing.

Judge. Could you speak a little louder, D

?. Did you tak off the rest of your clothes.

A/ Yes.

?. Did he help you.

A. Yes.

?. What did he do.

A. He undid the buttons (inaud.)

?. I can't hear you D

A. He took my blouse off (inaud.) then.

?. W (inaud) did you take
a or just part of them

Cross examination.

P. 28.

Q. Did you get your clothes dirty.

A. No.

Q. Did you get your mothers coat muddy

A. No, just my shoes.

Q. Just your shoes, where did you get your shoes muddy.

A. (Inaud.)

Q. Now you played nasty down there didn't you, Is this the first time you played nasty.

A. Uh huh.

Q. Did you know what Ronnie was doing.

A. Yes.

Q. Did Ronnie hit or slug you that day.

A. Yes.

Q. Where did he hit you.

A. On my stomach.

Q. Why did he do this.

A. (Inaud.)

Q. Do you know where he hit you, was it at his house or at the apartment or at school or where was it.

A. He hit me in the apartment.

Q. He didn't hit you at his house did he.

A. No.

Q. 29

Q. Did it hurt.

A. Yes.

Q. Did you get mad.

A. Yes.

Q. Now when you took off your clothes down the basement and he got on top of you, how long was he on top of you.

A. It wasn't long.

Q. Was it a few seconds.

A. Yes.

Q. Did he put his thing between your legs or did he put it right in you.

A. Between my legs.

Q. He just put it between your legs, huh.

A. Yeah.

Q. Did he ever put it in you when he was in that position.

A. Yes.

Q. He did both.

A. Oh huh.

Q. Did you get all messy.

A. Oh huh.

Q. Where, on your clothes or on your legs, where did he get you all messy.

A. On my legs.

Q. Did it hurt you when he put his thing in you

A. Yes.

Q. Now when you left the house did you see Ronnie's family.

A. Just his grandmother.

Q. Did you say anything to her.

A. No.

Q. Why didn't you tell his grandmother about it.

R. 30

A. He told me not to tell anyone anything.

Q. (inaud.)

A. Yes.

Q. Now how far did you walk before you saw this apartment.

A. Not too far.

Q. Were you crying during this period.

A. Yes.

Q. Then why did you go into this apartment with him.

A. (inaud.)

Q. Who wanted to go in this aptment.

A. Me and Ron.

Q. Did you both want to go in.

A. Uh huh, (inaud.)

Q. Then you went in the apartment.

A. Yes.

Q. Were they opened.

A. Yes.

Q. What did Ronnie do.

A. (inaud.)

Q. About when.

A. (inaud.)

Q. Did you take all your clothes off.

A. Yes.

Q. Where did - did you lay down on the floor.

A. Yes.

Q. What was on the floor, anything.

A. Just dirt.

Q. Dirt in the apartment.

A. Uh huh.

P. 31

Judge: Were they new apartments under construction,
did you know.

Q. Now when he did this, this time, when you played nasty, did he put it between your legs or did he put it in.

A. He did both.

Q. He did like the first time.

A. Yes.

Q. And did you get messy.

A. Uh huh.

Q. On your legs again.

A. Uh huh.

Q. Then you went home, huh.

A. Yes.

Q. What'd you tell your mother when you got home.

A. I told her what Ron did.

Q. What did you tell her.

A. That he played nasty.

Q. That'll be all D

P. 33

Officer Eskerridge called by the State.

Q. Where did you pick the boy up.

A. Irving Jr. High School.

Q. And where did you take him.

A. To the Detention Center.

Q. Where is that - did you notify his parents.

A. His

P. 34.

Q. Do you usually ask these boys a few questions without asking if they want their father or parents in.

A. Yes.

Q. Did you tell the boy that anything he might say might be used in Court against him.

A. I did.

Motion by Mr. Frandsen, Atty. for the Defendant.

I (inaud.) by a boy 14 or 15 years by telling him that he (inaud.) without asking for his father.

Judge. Motion denied.

P. 34.

Attorney for the State announces that he would like to call Mr. Cooke to the stand.

Mr. Frandsen, Attorney for the Defendant objects; upon the grounds that he requested that all witnesses in the matter be excluded from the Court until called to testify.

Judge. Swears in Cooke.

Cooke testifies that he talked to defendant on Feb. 24th, 27th, Mar. 4th.

Mr. Frandsen objects to his talking to the boy without parents.

No decision.

Mr. Frandsen examines Mr. Cooke.

Q. Is this nominal procedure just to go ahead and talk with them without asking for their parents.

A. In the Detention Center, yes.

Q. Regard

P. 45.

Q. Even if they're 6 or 7 years old you do it.

A. I don't handle the 6 or 7 year olds.

Q. What age.

A. 13 on.

Q. 13 year old boys, you take them in a room and ask them these questions without asking them if they want their parents, is that right.

A. Yes.

Q. Even if they're scared and fearful.

A. Not as a prosecutor, as a friend.

Q. So you give them this appearance that your friend and that you want them to give the whole story to you.

A. Yes, I do.

Q. Did you tell Ronnie that whatever he might say that you might come back at a later date and testify against him.

A. I told Ronnie that I wanted the truth so I could help him in the long run.

Q. How could you help him in the long run.

P. 46.

A. If the truth is brought out at the present time then the subject wouldn't be brought up again.

Q. Did you tell him that maybe two weeks from now there would be a hearing on this and I may have to testify to.

A. I told him there would be a hearing and all I want to say is that I was straight so that would be correct.

47.

Q. Did you tell him at the time that at a hearing you would testify against him.

A. No I didn't, no.

Objection by Mr. Frandsen.

I think this testimony should be stricken as to the conversation. I think a boy at his age without asking for his parents, without asking for an Attorney, having him tell the truth put him in a false sense of security, and then give a statement and come back afterwards and testify against him. I don't think that's fair and I think this testimony should be stricken he shouldn't be able to testify.

Judge.

I deny this motion on the same basis that I did the previous time. I might add this, that the Juvenile Court handles children from birth until up to eighteen and this is common procedure and I feel it unreasonable to expect for example if you were talking to a seven or eight year old about a complex situation at home to have the parents present, (inaud).

Mr. Frandsen.

I can see it in that situation and I think there's a point, but if this was charged with stealing apples it would be something else but when charged with intercourse with force, I think this is in a - in the Criminal Statutes a capital punishment and he should be entitled to at least have his parents there even without an Attorney.

Judge.

Well Mr. Frandsen, I'll deny your motion. I'll send you to the Juvenile Court in Utah.

Mr. Frandsen;

I know the petition and what's in the Constitution.

Judge.

Well (inaud.)

The prosecution continues the examination. ^{at}

P. 18. ^{of all}
I ^{in the} ^{would}

1. Continue if you will the question I put to you about what was in the conversation.

A. I asked Ronnie to relate in his own words exactly what had happened, banning anything he had mentioned previously, to make sure that it was the whole truth. He said that he had been sitting with D . . . in a movie at school. She had asked him if he had any records that she could listen to and he said "yes," he told her he could only let her listen to two, they were Elvis Presley records, so after class was out they went to the Kittredge home and proceeded to listen to the records. He said that the door was open while they were in the room. He said that the grandfather was out working on the washing machine and there was a little boy running around in, and out and he said, if your going to do anything you won't do anything with people running around like that. He told me that while they were listening to records they were sitting together on a box, that for a minute he had to go out and listen to his grandfather, and I asked him if at any time the girl had taken her clothes off - - - - - with the

Mr. Frandsen;

I have another objection I'd like to make at this time. The State has indicated that it has six or seven more witnesses and I made the motion that all of them be excluded and I think Mr. Cooke has sat here and heard everyone testify. For him to come back on a rebuttal as a witness is unfair to this boy.

Mr. Avery.

I hadn't anticipated calling him.

Mr. Frandsen.

Well I think your wrong bringing it up at this late date and have him testify after he's heard - a - make - a composite of all the testifying he's heard, I think he should have been excluded in the first instance.

P. 49

I don't think he should be in here for the purpose of tying loose ends of who didn't testify what way, he comes in and makes a summary of what happened.

Mr. Avery.

I think he's here to testify of the conversation between him and Ron. I did not ordinarily anticipate putting this boy on the stand. I don't think - - -

Mr. Frandsen.

I think its quite obvious that the boy himself is going to testify and I don't see any reason for Mr. Cooke being here in the first place.

Judge.

As long as Mr. Cooke doesn't testify to anything other than this conversation with the boy, I'll permit it.

Mr. Frandsen.

Well I think its going to be hard to determine what he's heard for two and one half hours this morning from what his conversation was three weeks ago. Subconsciously he's going to (inaud) what he's heard this morning, its impossible to say.

Mr. Avery.

I really don't think there's that much difference between (inaud) he's an officer of the Court (inaud). He's closely enough related to it that he's not going to be prejudiced to it. He's just going to testify only to the conversation that doesn't include any other conversation that he heard this morning. The only possible conflict there could be would be the testimony given by Sergeant Eskeridge.

Mr. Prandsen:

I don't think the human mind is that perfect that it can exclude that which he's heard this morning from what he's talked about three weeks ago regardless of how careful he is, he's going (inaud) his testimony.

Judge.

Go ahead with your questioning.

A. Ron stated that he went out to see his grandfather and when he returned to the room D . . . had her shoes off at the time, he asked her if she was trying to perform a strip tease or something.

P. 50

Then I asked him if any other clothes were taken off and he said "No". I asked him why the girl had said she had taken off her clothes and he said "well perhaps while I was out of the room it could happen in three minutes." Another part of this would be

Judge.

Just respond to the question.

?. Is that all that happened in that conversation.

A. No.

Library Services and Technology Act, administered by the Utah State Library.

7. Is there more to it.

1. There's more to it, he said that, one part I did not understand, on the way home he said that D.... had talked about being promiscuous with other boys. He couldn't understand why she would talk to him about it when all he wanted to talk about cars and things like that. Then other than that the conversation went on like this. The same time when that happened in the room...

7. Now this was the same day.

A. Yes, he said that a girl would have to "get him up" as he put it before he could have relations with her and he said this was something that D.... did not do. I asked him what would be the difference, he pointed out the gestures that usually used like this and when he is affected by girls like this D.... affected him like this and then I referred to the part where D.... said the he had this

Mr. Franzen.

as to the conversation you had I object to this. (inaud) now you talked later.

Judge.

I'll overrule the objection.

A. he said that he turned his head and changed the records on the machine and he was wearing a pair of pants that had a very loose zipper and that it came down by itself. I asked him if it were possible that the girl had taken the zipper down and he said "she might have while I was turned." I asked him if he couldn't tell if somebody was handling him or touching him and he said "not really because I have a strong body, if anything touches me that is cool, cold or warm-- I can't tell the remainder of the conversation as very close to what he said about (inaud).

7. Did you have conversation with him after that day?

7. (inaud.)

A. There was prior to taking him to Utah Psychological Center for testing.

7. On this occasion did you talk to him about the story or what happened.

A. Yes we went back over the his story.

7. You made him repeat the story every time you talked to him.

A. It was almost the same story, there were some changes.

Mr. Frandsen.

I object, when your summarizing three or four stories, of course there going to be discrepancies on four or five different occasions as to who was there and the time and place.

No decision by the Court.

7. You testified as to the conversation you had with him, you be heard (inaud) now you talked with him on other dates.

A. Yes sir.

7. On the twenty-fourth you (inaud.)

A. That was the twenty-seventh.

7. Now when you talked with him about it then did his testimony change or wasn't it the same the first time you talked to him.

P. 52

A. I did not discuss his testimony at this point.

7. You didn't discuss it then. Then when was the next conversation you had with him when this came up.

A. Mar

1. March fourth, at that time was it the same story he had told you at the first conversation you had with him or a different one.

A. The change at that time was like the story he told the officer. He told me that he told the officer this story as a big joke.

2. Did you go into that in the first conversation with him.

A. Yes, I did not go into the specifics, such as how his zipper was undone or how (inaud.)

3. What I'm asking you is was this conversation similar to the story he gave the first time.

A. It was similar to the story he gave the first time.

Mr. Avery.

I have no further.

Cross examination.

1. Now what story did he give you the first time.

A. That he took D.... home from school to listen to some records, they went into the basement, they went to the toom, they left the door ajar because he said that his grandfather was working outside on the washer and a little boy downstairs was running in and out. He stated that while they were listening to records he left to help his grandfather with the washing machine, when he came back D... had her shoes off and he asked her if she was doing a strip tease or something. Then he stated he didn't know how his zipper got undone but it probably happened because it was a loose zipper and she might have taken it down while he had his head turned changing the record that he had high body heat or temperature and cool touching him he can't feel it after listening to records. They went upstairs and he wall

P.53

per part way home

Q. What did he say the second time you talked to him.

A. The second conversation was just about his psychological test.

Q. The second conversation was (clinical). Was he

A. This conversation was approximately the same as the first one, but he did not tell how the sipper was down.

Q. The actually there was no discrepancy on the first and third conversation.

A. Well the third conversation he did bring up the fact that he told the officer it was a joke.

Q. Well you just went deeper into the conversation didn't you. There wasn't any discrepancies, was there. Did you discuss this with the police officer on the third conversation.

A. Yes. So we on last time talked to him. I saw glasses, he was getting

Q. What did he say then.

A. He couldn't remember.

Q. On this time he did remember something I heard

A. Yes.

Q. Do you remember consider that a discrepancy.

A. That's the difference.

Q. Did you ever tell this boy he was going to reform school.

A. I didn't

Q. Have you ever discussed reform school with him.

A. No

7. 54

Q. Have there been any discussions of when he was allowed to go home or when he could see his parents.

A. He knew he could see his parents because of visiting hours as to when he could go home he knew that this would be decided at the hearing, this was mentioned to him.

Q. Did you have a conversation with him on what was going to happen after the hearing.

A. No there wasn't.

Q. Did you have any other conversation with the boy about eye glasses.

A. I beg your pardon.

Q. Did you have any other conversation with the boy about eye glasses.

A. He mentioned to me the last time I talked to him that he needed some glasses, he was getting headaches.

Q. What did he tell you.

A. I told him that the school was going to see about getting them to me. This was something I heard from his grandmother.

Q. There was no discussion at the time about (inaudible)

A. No there wasn't.

Mr. Frandsen, That's all.

ed, it wasn't all
to it and it had
time the nail was
partly open be-
the door and I

Argument

Point III.

The testimony of the Defendant recites a different aspect in the matter; to wit: P. 35.

7. Did you have anybody with you.

A. No, but I kept telling her, I said, I said it well first you'd better go home and tell your mother where your's going I don't want her to worry about you. D... said, well she isn't home and she don't get home until around seven, no one comes home until that time, I kept on trying to tell her; I said, will you please go home and you can write a note and tell her where your's gonna be so she don't worry about you; D.... said, she don't care where I go; and I said, well I live on Ninth South and Fifth East and she said, well I can go much farther than that if I want to, That's just what she said

7. Did you tell her you wanted to listen to these records.

P. 36

A. Yes, she asked me if, right after school, when we were walking from the movies, she asked me if I would take her to my house to listen to two because (insud.)

with girls because.

7. So you went downstairs.

A. Yes.

with girls.

7. Then what happened.

A. Well, the door was partly closed, it wasn't all the way closed. The handle was in it and it had a nail through it. At this time the nail was bent over and I left the door partly open because my grandpa was outside the door and I worry about him

A. Well I put on my first big Elvis Presley record. She sat there while I was behind the table, she was sitting against the wall like this and had her head leaning (inaud.) and I said, D... is there anything the matter with you and she said no, I just (inaud.)

P. 37.

Q. Okay, now when you went down in the basement did she take any of her clothes off.

A. No.

Q. All the time you were down there she didn't take anything off.

A. No.

Q. All the time you were down there she didn't, (interruption)

A. No she didn't, she didn't take anything off.

Q. Did you do anything while, did you play nasty

A. No.

Q. Do you know what nasty means.

A. Yes.

Q. Have you played nasty with girls before.

A. No.

Q. Have you ever played nasty with girls.

A. No.

P. 38.

Q. How old are you.

A. Fifteen.

Q. No, that's all right, go on, (interruption)

1. Yes, there was an apartment and the men were working on it. There was about ten-thirty-forty men working on the apartment, there were all over in that apartment you know, each one in an apartment we walked around and I said, you renting these for and he kidded around with me I was out there every day, he said he had lowered the price every day, he said fifteen dollars, (inaudible).
2. Now the next day when the policeman came, did he pick you up at school.
1. Yes, that's the day D...
2. And what did he have the car with him.
1. Yes.
2. How did you get in a conversation with the policeman.
1. No, they had two more boys and they brought them up to this Highland School, they were you know playing hockey from school. The guy said the next time we come dressed up like that, that he would pick them up he said to the two boys.
2. Well what did they say to you.
1. That.
2. Did you ask them why they picked you up.
1. Yes, they said well they didn't tell me but they said your going to be brought down to the detention home and I said well will you let my mother know so she won't worry.
2. You asked them that.
1. Yeah, I said let my dad and mother or grandmother know so that they won't worry over me.

- A. No, I have a policeman come to my school and bother me about things I didn't do. I proved them.
- Q. You heard the officer say that when you were down in the basement that D... took her clothes off, did you tell him that.
- A. No, I told him that I, I was telling him the story that I told my mother and they say they told you that D... said first before they told me, tell me what you did, then I told my story and they said, are you sure you didn't push her against the wall, that's the way D... said I did it.
- Q. Said you did what.
- A. Well this is the way they told me what she said they said, D... said you pushed her up against the wall and I did it to her, that's all she knows and I said, Well, I didn't, I told my story, they believed me, which I had been telling the truth then D... had told them this other one that I had pushed her up against the wall and did it to her.
- Q. So what your telling us now is really the way it happened.

A. Yes.

P. 41 Cross Examination

- Q. The Sargeant's, what about the Sargeant's testimony.
- A. Well, I didn't say that to the Sargeant. I told him what I told my mother and he said, are you sure that you didn't push her up against the wall.
- Q. I'm not talking about that, I'm talking about what the Sargeant said when you were sitting here and you told him that she grabbed you and you told him that she made you do it.
- A. Yes, I told my mother and he

Father to a son, the first time I told him he said, the second time (inward) and then he said are you sure you did not push her up against the wall.

Q. All the time you were down there you did not unbutton your pants.

A. No.

Q. SHE WENT LIES ON THE FLOOR.

A. No.

Q. You never touch her.

A. No, the only time I touched her was going down stairs so she wouldn't fall.

End of Testimony.

EXHIBITS.

1. Report of,

Ray H. Barton, M.D.

Only qualified, Psychiatrist,
Psychologist, Probation Officer
and Physician.

On 2/19/64 at approximately 8.00 P.M.
D.... H.... was brought to my office for
examination.

Examination of genitalia showed no physical
violence signs. The vagina was adequate for introitus
Sperm test was positive for sperm in lower vaginal
canal. The patient was in no pain during the pro-
cedure and stated that the male counter part had made
entry vaginally.

Sincerely,

(Signed) Ray H. Barton, M.D.

2. Report of,

mit be

Utah Psychological Center.

(Due to the length of this report only pertinent portions are selected.)

"Very disturbed --- not capable of maintaining control over his impulses ----- supervision and or throughout most of his life. --- just as important however is the fact that this youngster has been able to respond to well structured situations and in such situations seem to be able to maintain a certain amount of control over his impulses. It appears --- responds to special education ---- and hopefully every effort will be made to do so. A better understanding ---- what he thinks and feels will ---- provide the Court with enough information ---- what is seen --- a long time ---- program.

3. Alleged report of preliminary inquiry.

State of Utah,
Dept. of Public Welfare.

Form 5
Rev. 5/63

From "A to S2 not material.

"1". Previous history, ref. 1 times.
Assault and Battery.

"2". (10) Disposition; Committed to State
Industrial School.

Amended to; referred to State Hospital

(On other side)

Previous history - 3-24-63, assault and
battery; N.J. 3-14-63.
Adj. by Pro. D.

On 2/24/64 he did admit having sexual
relations and stated about what he told
the police as a joke.

OWA:

Report of Case Worker:

20, 1964, the above

Character Distinctions.

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