1965

In the Matter of Ronald Lee Kittredge : Brief of Respondent

Utah Supreme Court

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

ARGUMENT

POINT I

THE SERVICE OF PROCESS MADE UPON THE APPELLANT'S MOTHER WAS PROPER SERVICE AND THE APPELLANT, HAVING MADE A GENERAL APPEARANCE THROUGH COUNSEL, WAIVED ANY IRREGULARITY.

The appellant appears to challenge the service of process made in the instant case. The record reflects the officer's return on the service of Summons and Notice to the parent or guardian of the appellant as having been made on the 10th day of March, 1964. The service was made upon Katrina Kittredge and Warren Kittredge, mother and father of the appellant, by serving a copy of the Summons and Notice upon Katrina Kittredge and leaving a copy with her for Warren Kittredge. Section 55-10-16, Utah Code Annotated, 1953, provides for personal service upon persons summoned before juvenile courts. It provides, however:

“ * * * that when the parents of a child are to be served with summons and they are living together at their usual place of abode, service on both parents may be made by delivery personally to either parent of attested copies of the summons, one copy for each parent.”

It is apparent, therefore, that service was in accordance with the statute in this case.

Further, the appellant appeared at the time of hearing, represented by counsel, and participated fully in the proceedings. No objection was voiced at the time of the hearing as to the propriety of the service made. It is well settled that under these circumstances, an appearance waives any defect in the service of process. 6 C.J.S., *Appearances*, Sec. 17b, provides:

“It is the general rule, followed in some states by reason of statutory declaration, that, unless the interests of third persons are involved and will be prejudiced thereby, or the appearing party fails thereby to acquire full knowledge concerning the proceedings, a general appearance operates to waive, or dispense with, issuance or service of process, or any notices which would otherwise be prerequisite to the court’s jurisdiction, or a return of the same.”

It is clearly the recognized rule that when a party enters an action and participates in the proceedings, defects in the service of process may not be claimed on appeal to have impeached the proceedings in the trial court. *Haggerty v. Sherburne*, 120 Mont. 386, 186 P.2d 884; *State v. McCullough*, 3 Nev. 202; 5 Am.Jur. 2d, *Appearance*, Sec. 16; 37 A.L.R.2d 939.

Under the circumstances of this case, it cannot be contended that the proceedings in the court below were voided by any irregularity in the service of process.

POINT II

THE EVIDENCE SUPPORTS THE TRIAL COURT'S FINDINGS AND NO IRREGULARITY WARRANTING REVERSAL APPEARS OF RECORD.

The trial court found that the appellant was a "delinquent child." Section 55-10-6, Utah Code Annotated, 1953, the law applicable at the time of the instant hearing, provided that the term "delinquent child" included:

"A child who has violated any state law or any ordinance or regulation of a subdivision of the state.

"A child who by reason of being wayward or habitually disobedient is uncontrolled by his parent, guardian or custodian.

"A child who is habitually truant from school or home.

"A child who so deports himself as to injure or endanger the morals of health of himself or others."

In the instant case the evidence, when viewed in a light most favorable to the trial court's decision, discloses that the appellant, a 14-year-old child of limited intelligence, engaged in sexual intercourse with a 14-year-old girl who was apparently mentally retarded. The fact that Diane Newman was mentally retarded appears from the statements of her mother, police authorities, and from the child's testimony herself. The

evidence of sexual intercourse is supported by the testimony of the child, her excited utterances to her mother, and the presence of sperm in her lower vaginal vault. Further, the appellant, when questioned by police officers, admitted engaging in a sexual relationship with Diane Newman, though he denied sexual intercourse, which corroborates testimony. This testimony was competent, material evidence supporting the trial court's findings and this court, under such circumstances, may not disturb the judgment on review. *In re Olson*, 111 Utah 365, 180 P.2d 210.

The conduct of the appellant constituted a violation of Utah law and evidenced that the appellant was deporting himself so as to "endanger the morals of himself or others." Under these circumstances it is apparent that the court acted properly in finding the appellant to have been a delinquent child within the definition of that term as defined by Section 55-10-6, Utah Code Annotated, 1953. The disposition of the case was in accord with the provisions of Section 55-10-30, Utah Code Annotated, 1953.

The record discloses that the constitutional rights of the appellant were in no way violated. Appellant had counsel who fully and adequately protected his rights. The vague references and assertions in appellant's brief of constitutional violations are unsupported by the record. *In re State in Interest of Black*, 3 Utah 2d 315, 283 P.2d 887 (1955). The decision of the Juvenile Court should be affirmed.

CONCLUSION

The conduct of the appellant in the instant case clearly demonstrates delinquent behavior. There is substantial and material evidence of record to support the judgment of the Juvenile Court. The actions of the Juvenile Court in handling the hearing and making disposition of the case were in accordance with the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution and statutes of the State of Utah. There is no basis for reversal. This court should affirm.